



Juwana Jenkins

Participants appreciate Juwana's intuitive, yet analytical approach that speaks to the heart of their most challenging issues, making her intense sessions full of "Aha! moments".

Board members and managers alike value her holistic approach to developing self-awareness of their own values and goals to face tomorrow's challenges better. At the same time, they learn the needed skills, practical tools and solution-oriented techniques to create immediate improvement today.

Using the wisdom, skills, experience and perspectives of participants, Juwana works as a coach and facilitator, guiding with humor and warmth, for everyone to develop. Throughout their collaborative, hands-on, practical use of the strategies and processes, participants gain constructive, critical feedback, according to their personal goals.

Juwana has worked in executive positions with companies and non-profit organizations in Europe, North America and Asia. She combines over 20 years experience in management, training, coaching and sales with skills crafted as a broadcast journalist, singer and actress to engage participants and create long-term results.

CERTIFIED TO DELIVER

7 Habits of Highly Effective People

7 Habits Foundation

Leading At The Speed of Trust

EXPERIENCE:

Coach/Mentor 2012-Present

Sr. Trainer, Consultant, 2005-Present

Entrepreneur/Managing Director, 2004-Present

Adjunct Professor, 1995-Present

EDUCATION

Master of Arts in Professional and Business Communication
La Salle University, Philadelphia, PA, 05/13

Certificate in Coaching and Mentoring in Management
Institute of Leadership and Management, Staffordshire, England, 10/12

Bachelor of Arts in Journalism (with Honors in Journalism)
Pennsylvania State University, State College, PA, 1/94